




























































































Memorandum of Agreement (MOA) 

Reassigned Time for Union Officers 

This Memorandum of Agreement is entered into on this 1st day of April 2025, between William Rainey 
Harper College ("College") and the Harper College Adjunct Faculty Association (HCAFA). 

In mutual agreement, the College and Union have agreed revised language regarding Article Ill Union-Board 
Relations, 3.5. Reassigned Time for Union Officers. Details are listed below and are effective as of August 18, 
2025. 

Current Language 

3.5 Reassigned Time for Union Officers 

1. The College agrees to provide five (5) contact hours of reassigned time per year to HCAFA.

2. No more than three (3) hours of reassigned time may be assigned to any single adjunct employee
during a semester. For adjunct librarians, reassigned time shall be equivalent to one (1) clock hour
equaling 0.75 contact hours.

3. The HCAFA President of designee shall advise the Provost or designee in writing prior to the
beginning of each semester as to how these hours will be distributed.

New Language 

3.5 Reassigned Time for Union Officers 

1. The College agrees to provide seven (7) contact hours of reassigned time per year to HCAFA.

2. No more than three (3) hours of reassigned time may be assigned to any single adjunct employee
during a semester. For adjunct librarians, reassigned time shall be equivalent to one (1) clock hour
equaling 0.75 contact hours.

3. The HCAFA President of designee shall advise the Provost or designee and the Manager of Systems
and Employment (Human Resources) in writing prior to the beginning of each semester as to how these
hours w�ted.
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Steven Titus, President, Adjunct Faculty Association, IEA-NEA Date 

Dr. Avis Proctor, President, William Rainey Harper College Date 

4/7/25

Lori Eschenbaum
New Stamp
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